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Close Paul

'From: E Code A i

Sent: 15 February 2005 12:28

To: E Code A

Subject: BBC E-miail Hospital geaths files scrutinised

: Code A i saw this story on BBC News Online and thought you

'spould 588

** Message **
Press Cutting Attached

** Hospital deaths files scrutinised **

Police files relating to the deaths of 28 elderly patients at a hospital are sent to
the Crown Prosecution Service. ‘

< http://news.bbc.co.uk/go/em/fr/-/1/hi/england/hampshire/4265395.stm >

** BBC Daily E-mail *~*

Choose the news and sport headlines you want - when you want them, all
in one daily e-mail '

< http://www.bbc.co.uk/dailyemail/ >

** Disclaimer **

The BBC is not responsible for the content of this

e-mail, and anything said in this e-mail does not necessarily reflect
the BBC's views.

If you don't wish to receive such mails in the future, please e-mail
webmasters@bbc.co.uk making sure you include the following text: I do
not want to receive "E-mail a friend" mailings. ‘

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients.
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-
mail

and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for
other

lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business

purposes.
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